EPURON

POWER FOR PORTFOLIOS

EPURON Pr1v LD
Level 11, 75 Miller Street,
NORTH SYDNEY, NSW 2060
Fax 02 9922 6645
20 November 2007
Joanna Bakopanos
Department of Planning
22-33 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Joanna,
CONROYS GAP WIND FARM

The Conroy's Gap Wind Farm determination includes a reference to Lot 189 DP 753596.
Unfortunately this lot number should refer to Lot 289 DP 753596. While the correct lot
numbering is included in the Landowners Consent and this lot is included in the description of
works, our Application Form included this error which was subsequently picked up by the

Department in issuing the consent conditions.
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Lot 289 is indicated in yellow in the plan above, the site boundary is noted in red cross-
hatching. This is consistent with the diagrams included in the development application. Could
you please advise what is required to correct this consent.

Sincerely,

Al B P

ANDREW DURRAN

EPURON Prv LD ABN 70 104 503 380



